

3701:1-38-04

1

## APPENDIX B

RADIATION-GENERATING EQUIPMENT INSPECTION FEES FOR ANY HANDLER OF RADIATION-GENERATING EQUIPMENT THAT IS A MEDICAL PRACTITIONER OR A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR OTHER BUSINESS ENTITY CONSISTING OF MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS, OTHER THAN A HOSPITAL DEFINED IN SECTION 3727.01 OF THE REVISED CODE

First dental x-ray tube	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code
Each additional dental x-ray tube	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code
First medical x-ray tube	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code
Each additional medical x-ray tube	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code
Each unit of radiation-generating equipment capable of operating at or above 250 kilovoltage peak	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code
Each facility that is not registered and for which no registration application is pending at the time of inspection.	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code
A review of shielding plans or the adequacy of shielding for each room where radiation-generating equipment is used.	The amount <del>required</del> obligated by division (B) of Section 3748.13 of the Revised Code